PLANNING DEPARTMENT

P.O. Box 40 < Irrigon, Oregon 97844
(541) 922-4624 or (541) 676-9061 x 5503
FAX: (541) 922-3472

Minutes of the Public Meeting of the
Morrow County Planning Commission
Tuesday, January 31, 2023, 7:00 pm
Morrow County Bartholomew Building
Heppner, OR

(Meeting was held in person and through video conference via Zoom in Irrigon)

Morrow County Planning Commissioners Present: John Kilkenny, Wayne Seitz,
Brian Thompson

Attendance via Zoom: Stanley Anderson, Charlene Cooley, Karl Smith, Stacie Ekstrom

Excused Absent: Commissioner Killion and Commissioner Peterson
Morrow County Staff Present: Director Mabbott, Michaela Ramirez, Office Manager

Morrow County Staff Attendance via Zoom: Stephanie Case, Planner lI-Zoom, Stephen Wrecsics,
GIS Planning Tech-Zoom, Katie Keely, Compliance Planner -Zoom, Dan Kearns, Counsel — Zoom.

Call to Order-meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Commissioner Seitz
Roll Call
The Pledge was recited.

Election of Officers- Commissioner Seitz nominated Commissioner Ekstrom for the Chair position and
was seconded by Commissioner Thompson. Commissioner Seitz nominated Commissioner Kilkenny for
Vice Chair and Commissioner Thompson seconded it. No other nominations were made and it was a
unanimous vote for both positions.

Approval of Minutes: Chair Ekstrom gave a minute so that everyone glanced through December’s
minutes and then Commissioner Seitz moved for approval and Commissioner Thompson seconded the
motion. They were unanimously approved.

PUBLIC HEARINGS Chair Ekstrom read the Planning Commission statement and Hearing Procedures.
Chair Ekstrom if there were any conflicts of interest, in Heppner there were none, Stephanie responded
and said there were none in Irrigon.

Replat R-N-080-23: Dixie Earle and Cynthia and Barry Turner, Applicants and Owners. Planner
Stephanie Case gave the staff report. The properties are described as tax lot 400 of Assessor's Map
5N 26E 23C and tax lot 1302 of 5N 26E 23B. The properties are zoned Rural Residential (RR) and
located north of Washington Lane between West Seventh Road and Steagall Road. The request is to

1



adjust a shared property line via replat. Criteria for approval includes Morrow County Subdivision
Ordinance Section 5.075 Replatting and Morrow County Zoning Ordinance (MCZO) Section 3.040 Rural
Residential Zone. She pointed out that there was a change in configuration per the surveyor. She went
on to ask if there were any questions. Director Mabbott commented that Parcel 2 is going to have a
slight change that she hadn’t noticed. Stephanie responded that the surveyor Matt Kenny had sent her
the change the same day as the meeting and that both parties agreed with the change. Planner Case
went on to explain that there is an existing fence, the 25-foot easement, that the access to Washington
Lane has not changed, and that the access on Montana for Parcel 1 has not changed either. Chair
Ekstrom asked if anyone had any comments and there were none. Chair Ekstrom asked if there was any
applicant testimony or questions. There was none. Chair Ekstrom asked if the Commission had any
guestions.

Commissioner Seitz asked if there would be an amendment added to the Findings. Director Mabbott
responded that it is just a revised plot plan and if he (Commissioner Seitz) was inclined to approve it that
the changes would be with the revised plot plan. Chair Ekstrom asked if there was anyone in opposition.
There was no one in opposition. Chair Ekstrom also asked if there was anybody with neutral comments.
There was none. Chair Ekstrom closed the hearing and called for a motion. Commissioner Seitz made
the motion to approve the motion R-N-080-23 with the revision and Commissioner Kilkenny seconded.
Chair Ekstrom called for a vote. All Commissioners voted in favor and the motion R-N-080-23 passed
unanimously.

Variance V-S-047-23: Allstott Construction LLC., Applicant. Mike and Christy Correa, Owners. GIS
Planning Tech Stephen Wrecsics gave the staff report. The property is described as Tax Lot 1100 of
Assessor’'s Map 2S 26E 34DD. The property is zoned Suburban Residential. The request is for a
variance to setbacks stipulated in MCZO Section 3.020H Setback Requirements to site a shop. Criteria
for approval include MCZO Article 7 Variances. GIS Planning Tech Wrecsics pointed out that he didn’t
get any opposition from his mailings or publications and asked if anyone had questions. Chair Ekstrom
asked if anyone had any opposition or questions from applicants in Heppner. Director Mabbott pointed
out there were no guests. Chair Ekstrom commented there were no guests so we would skip the through
comments or questions so she would close that part.

Commissioner Seitz said he wasn't clear by looking at the map of the location of existing or adjoining
structures and if there was a fire hazard. GIS Planning Tech Wrecsics responded that the map was an
old image and pointed out that the adjoining structure was not there anymore. He also pointed out there
were other structures on the map that no longer existed. Commissioner Seitz asked if both landowners
have garages that were touching. GIS Planning Tech Wrecsics responded that the garages were very
close and one of them no longer existed. Chair Ekstrom asked for additional questions and there were
none. Chair Ekstrom called for a motion. Commissioner Seitz moved to approve the motion V-S-047-23
and Commissioner Thompson seconded it. Chair Ekstrom called for a vote. Planning Commission voted
unanimously in favor of the motion.

Chair Ekstrom introduced the next item on the Agenda. Director Mabbott commented that meetings are
better when everyone is together, so for future Planning Commission Meetings, she asked
Commissioners to try to attend in person at one location, rather than two. And Zoom is now permanently
an option for remote participation. Director Mabbott welcomed the new Planning Commissioners.
Commissioner Charlene Cooley introduced herself. Commissioner Elizabeth Peterson was absent.
Director Mabbott suggested that Planning Commission meetings begin at 6 O’clock. Everyone at the
meeting agreed to the new time.

The new schedule for the year was handed out.



OTHER BUSINESS -Planning update

Correspondence-

Population Data -Director Mabbott commented that she and Stephen worked on a

memo for the CREZ Board.

e Water Planning and Land Use Planning-Director Mabbott commented that she is
on the Oregon Water Resources Department Rule Advisory Committee. The state
is looking at changing criteria and processes for establishing new Critical
Groundwater Boundaries. Morrow county has four 4=

e Morrow County Water Coordinator. Director Mabbott says the water coordinator
services will help the Board of Commissioners with policies. The county hired GSI
Water Solutions, Inc. which is familiar with our basin so they are a good choice.
GSI Solutions will be attending a Board of Commissioners work session via zoom
on February 8™, if anyone is interested. The Board is looking to form a Water
Committee to inform the public.

e Planner Case reported that she held a stakeholder’s meeting and shared
information about the Heritage Trail interpretive panels and has applied for a
couple of grants. One of the grants will help with accessibility to the trail. She
invited anyone who is interested to participate in future meetings.

Planner Case asked Chair Ekstrom how she would like to receive the findings (to sign).
Chair Ekstrom responded that she preferred email. Director Mabbott welcomed and
thanked the Chair and Vice Chair for accepting the positions.

Public Comment: There were none

Adjourn

Next Meeting:

. Meeting adjourned at 7:36 PM

Tuesday, February 28, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. Meeting is canceled due to no Planning
Commission permit actions. The March meeting will be held in Heppner, OR in the
Bartholomew Building.

Respectfullly submitted,

Michaela Ramirez



	Call to Order-meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Commissioner Seitz
	Roll Call
	The Pledge was recited.
	Chair Ekstrom introduced the next item on the Agenda. Director Mabbott commented that meetings are better when everyone is together, so for future Planning Commission Meetings, she asked Commissioners to try to attend in person at one location, rather...
	The new schedule for the year was handed out.
	OTHER BUSINESS -Planning update
	Correspondence-
	Population Data -Director Mabbott commented that she and Stephen worked on a memo for the CREZ Board.
	 Water Planning and Land Use Planning-Director Mabbott commented that she is on the Oregon Water Resources Department Rule Advisory Committee. The state is looking at changing criteria and processes for establishing new Critical Groundwater Boundarie...
	 Morrow County Water Coordinator. Director Mabbott says the water coordinator services will help the Board of Commissioners with policies. The county hired GSI Water Solutions, Inc. which is familiar with our basin so they are a good choice. GSI Solu...
	 Planner Case reported that she held a stakeholder’s meeting and shared information about the Heritage Trail interpretive panels and has applied for a couple of grants. One of the grants will help with accessibility to the trail.  She invited anyone ...
	Planner Case asked Chair Ekstrom how she would like to receive the findings (to sign).  Chair Ekstrom responded that she preferred email. Director Mabbott welcomed and thanked the Chair and Vice Chair for accepting the positions.
	Public Comment: There were none
	Adjourn     : Meeting adjourned at 7:36 PM

